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ITG (POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS) COMMITTEE  

MEETING NOTICE 
 

TO:    ITG (Political Subdivisions) Committee, Media    
FROM:  Keith J. Hunke, City Administrator  
DATE:  March 1, 2022 
SUBJECT:    Meeting Notice 
 

ITG (Political Subdivisions) Committee Meeting 
Thursday, March 24, 2022 

5:30 p.m. 
Tom Baker Meeting Room 

City/County Building, 221 N 5th Street 
Bismarck, ND 

 
  
The following agenda items are scheduled: 

1. Consider approval of minutes from the May 27, 2021, meeting. 
2. Together 2045 project update from Ben Ehreth, Bismarck Community Development 

Director. 
3. Community update from Sheri Grossman, CEO Bismarck Mandan Convention & 

Visitors Bureau. 
4. Community update from Kate Herzog, President, Downtown Bismarck Community 

Foundation. 
5. Community update from Brian Ritter, President & CEO Bismarck Mandan Chamber 

EDC. 
6. Other business. 

 
Next meeting: Date TBD 

http://www.bismarcknd.gov/
https://bismarcknd.gov/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Minutes/_05272021-920

